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} 1. Acknowledgement of this Addendum must be done within the Bid Summary section listed within the Bid
| Documents.

2. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:
M1. Bid Form updated (see attached)
3. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.

Q1. Would you accept Duraplate 6000 or Duraplate 600 Mortar for these lift stations?
A1.  Yes, Duraplate 6000 and Duraplate 6000 Mortar will be accepted on this contract.

Q2. Willyou be setting up a 3-year contract similar to what CMT has had in the past?
A2. This is an annual contract for one year plus the possibility for two additional renewals.

Q3. Please confirm the quantity of well lining desired is 5100 sqft and that the only
stations to be lined are:
a. LS#17 Orange St.
b. LS#11 Neal St
c. LS#51 Rivercliff #2

A3.  For bidding purposes, please base your bid on the listed quantity of 5100 sqft.

Q4. Are other Lift Stations to be lined? If so please list them and include the drawings.

A4.  Yes, additional Lift Stations will be assigned under this contract. For bidding purposes, base
your bid on only the three listed in the Bid Documents.

Q5. Can there be a site visit if requested?
A5.  Site visit was done after prebid meeting on 3-20-24 (Neal Street).

Q6. Is there a projected start/completion date?
A6. The anticipated NTP will be July 1. This is an annual contract.

Q7. s there an estimated value or budget amount for this project?
A7. There is not an estimated budget for this project at this time.

Q8. If there are any additional drawings can they be added to the next addendum?
A8. There are no additional drawings.

Q9. Is the square footage in the bid package correct?
A9. For bidding purposes please base your bid on the listed quantity of 5100 sqft.



Solicitation Number: Page 2
Addendum Number:

Q10.
A10.

Q1.
A11.

Q12.
A12.

Q13.

A13.

Q14.

A1l4.

Q15.

A15,

Q16.

A16.

Q7.

A17.

Will there be a subcontractor requirement waiver?
No

Is this a Single or Double Bypass
See section 02750 — Wastewater Flow Control for all bypass specs.

Will consider Duraplate 6000 Reinforced Epoxy?
Yes, Duraplate 6000 Reinforced Epoxy will be accepted on this contract.

On the bid form, it calls out 5,100 SF of wet well utilizing an elastomeric lining. Is this
a typo because the line above shows 500 SF of wet well cleaning?
Use 5100 sqft for both lining and cleaning of the wet well.

Is there a drawing for the third lift station mentioned in the documents? We see
Orange and Neal but don’t see a drawing for the third.
There are no additional drawings for LS#51 Rivercliff #2.

For the bypass pumping line, we know it needs to include rental, 24-hour pump
watch, delivery/pickup, dismantling, fuel, and the engineering stamp. Do we need to
figure it as double bypass for the lift stations?

See section 02750 — Wastewater Flow Control for all bypass specs.

For this current project and future projects, | would like to request for approval for
EpoxyTec CPP Trowel Liner (for the Epoxy Mortar) and EpoxyTec CPP Sprayliner (for
the Epoxy Systems). These products required a certified applicator and come with a

10 year warranty.
At this time EpoxyTec CPP Trowel Liner and EpoxyTec CPP Sprayliner are NOT approved

on this contract.

Does FAYPWC anticipate adding any other lift stations, in addition to the 3 listed in
the plans, during the course of this contract?

Yes, additional Lift Stations will be assigned under this contract. For bidding purposes, base
your bid on only the three listed in the Bid Documents.

Clarification: The Bid opening time is 2:00 pm not 5:00 pm as listed on the header in Addendum I.



1 L-1 | Mobilization 1 L.S. | $10,000.00 | $10,000.00
2 L-2 | Traffic Control 1 L.S.
3 | U-1 | Wet Well Cleaning 5100 S.F.
I e il I
5 | U-3 | Paint Pumps and Piping 150 S.F.
6 | ua g:gﬁ’; Leaks Utilizing an Injection 100 GAL.
7 | U-5 | Bypass Pumping 1 DAY
8 | L-3 | Contingency 1 L.S. | $75,000.00 | $75,000.00

TOTAL BASE BID $




